ba
In 1905, 1906. 1907 and 1908, he was a physically stireng
man, He signed his name simply one way all the time., and
did not sign it in a shaky hand-writing, as if he was
weak or sick, He never in his life signed his signature
like that signature on that receipt.

I am thirty-nine years of age, and my father was 65
years of age at the time of his death, I do not know
who wrote that signature "H.H.Cooper" on that tax receipt,
It is not my hand-writing, It is not in the hand-writing
of my brother Wilton. I do not know in whose hand-writing
that name was signed on that receipt, I do not know the
hand-writing, I know that it is not my brother, Wilton's,
It iz not the hand-writing of any of my brothers.

We did not collect the taxes for the year 1908, We
went out of office when we collected the 1907 taxes, We
did not collect any more after that, We quit the office
about July, 1907,

Q. Now up to the time you quit, and for the years,- take from
1901 to 1907 inclusive, I want to get you to tell me the
names of every person in that office who was authorized to
be there to act as an agent of deputy of your father, the
Tax Collector, and authorized to receive tax monies?

Complainant objected to all testimony, other than as
to the years 1906 and 1907, as being irrelevant and
immaterial,

Q.Cont'd, Answer the question the best way you can,=- taking
each year,

Ans, No one was authorized to receive taxes, except nmy brother
and myself, and a great many times, Kesser in the Court
House, would go in when I would go out, and receipt a bill

and turn the money over to me when I came back,

Witness Continued:=-

There was never anybody turned into that office, or to me ,
or to my brother or my father, tax money for the year 1906
on this assessment to Mary James; had there been, they would

have had a stub receipt for it, The taxes for the year
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yds
1906 on the assessment to Mrs. Mary James were not pai
If they had been paid, it would not have been sold for

taxes,
As to whether I notice any peculiar things about this

receipt attached to Mrs. Roberts' deposition,=-- it seems
to be torn across here, but that does not amount to any=-
thing, and also the "February, 1906", He could not have
paid the taxes for 1906 in February, 1906, He ocould have
paid 1905 taxes in 1906, or some previous year, He
could not have paid his 1906 taxes in February, 1906,

1906 taxes could have been paid in 1907, If the 1906
taxes had been paid, they weould have been paid in 1907,
Those taxes were not due until October, 1906 taxes were
not due until October, 1906,

In February of any.year, there was no way whatever for
the Tax Collector , or others, to know what woule be the
amount of taxes for the State, or the amount of taxes for
the County for that year, The amount of County taxes
would not have been levied for the year 1906 in February,
1906, and there was no way whatever for anybody to know
in February of any year what would be the taxes for that
year,

That tax receipt is not signed in the hand=-writing of

anyone authorized to collect tax money,

CROSS EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Rickarby,

I have, in the first six weeks of & year, in writing

the déte, written the date of the pPrevious year,-- I have

done such things, It may be g Very common trick with

everybody, That bill there was not made out until after

the first of January, and this bill shows it was sent out

after the first of January for the taxes of 1905, Whoever

dated that receipt 1906, ante-dateq it., As to whether it

Was a natural thing for them to put the 1906 there, s11 I

e
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have bo say about it is that whoever forged that name there,
paw "1906" up here, and dated that from the year the taxes
were due, They were not on the job, that is all,

My father's term of office, in which the year 1906
was included, ran out July 1lst, 1907, He served from
1900 to 1907 ,-- you know one year, he resigned. He left
in July, 1907, but he served from 1900 to 1907, His
term was not out when he resigned,

That office was pretty well run by myself and my
brother, Wilton Cooper, My father would be there in the
office, but nearly all the clerical work was done by myself,
The receipt books that correspond with the stubs for the
regular bills were not destroyed, They were not when we
left there, W¥e kept them in the vault for future reference,
We kept those things five years,

In the regular course, when an assessment was made ,
a receipt was written in a regular studb book, and a carbon
copy of that was kept, and from that carbon copy, we entered
tp our cash book, and made a report every month,

It is not possible that this money might have been
gent in by Mrs., Roberts, and the bill receipted and mailed
right back tec save time, and that this money got into the
cagh and I failed to give the proper credit for it,

I do not remember whether Mrs. Maggie Roberts paid
the taxes for 1905 for Mrs, James, I have got no papers
showing whether, or not,she did, The property was not
sold to pay the 1905 taxes, tut I do not Enow whether those
taxes were paid, because I have got no records to show that,

This is a correct bill for the 1906 taxes. but was
not the correct bill for the 1905 taxes. I do not know
whether Mrs, Maggie Roberts paid subsequent taxes after that
year, of my own personal knowledge. I remember something
about a double assessment on some of her property, I
believe it was assessed to her and also assessed to Mrs.

Jemes, and we marked it an error, tut I don't remember just
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how that was, I remember there was a mix-up,

Q. I don't want to bring this up, but as a matter of fact,
didn't the bondsmen of the Tax Collector pay up part of the
taxes for him during the term of.office?

Respondent objected tc the question on the ground that
it was incompetent and upon the ground that it was
immaterial,

Angs, I don't know a thing about whether he peaid up any, or not,

Q. Did your father account during his term of office to the
State and County in full for all taxes collected by him?

Respondent objected to the question as being in-
competent and immaterial,

Ans, He should have,

Qe Did he do that?

Ans, Certainly he did; until the robbery came up.,=- if you are
referring to that,

Qe Yes, Ans, Yes; he did until that robbery came up.

Qe Didn't his bondsmen have to make good for the amount of
money that was taken in that robbery?

Respondent objected to the question on the same
grounds assigned in last preceding objection,

Ans, I never heard a word about that, if they did,

Respondent also objected to the answer and moved to
exclude same on the same grounds,

Q. You never knew anything about any such proceedings?
Ans, I never knew anything about it,

Witness Continued:-

I have looked at duplicate receipt No. 4906
for the taxes of 1907, and that is in my own hand-writing,
and I receipted for that myself,. Duplicate stubs Numbered
4909, 4910, 4971, 4973 and 4974 and 4976 and 4979 are in
my hand-writing, No, 4977 is in W, A, Cooper's,

All the signatures in this book are either mine or Mr.

Wilton Cooper's,
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RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Cobbs,

Qe This book that Mr. Rickarby has examined you about
the signatures in it, containing carbon copies of certain
tax receipts for the tax year of 1907,- was that like the
book for 1506,- that is to say,- it was a Dook made up of
tax receipts in the form of bills receipted and having ones
due in it, as shown now in certain instances when such
receipt marked "original®™, and the other underneath it
marked "duplicate",-- was that a County book,~ was that bock
furnished to your office by the County?

Ans. It was furnished by the County.

Witness Continued: That book became County property, and

was part of the County records. That book, which 1is
kabeled on the outside "Tax Receipts 1907, Baldwin County,
Manufactured by Roberts and Son, Birmingham, Alabama,f---
that is the book for the year 1507, ér one of the books for
1907. We had similar books of original and duplicate
receipts for the year 1906 furnished by the County, and

they also became County books and records. I do not know
what became of that book for 1206.

Some of the receipts in this book upon which I was
examined this morning, for the tax year 1507, are dated
as late as February 28th, 1908; they would become delinguent
on the first of January, 1508,-~ the 1807 taxes would.

When I would make out a bill, I would write on the
original with a carbon sheet inserted between that and the
duplicate, and at the same time Iweuld make out the original,
the duplicate would be made.

The purpose of that was ndt to send the original to
the tax payer, because we had some separate bills for that.
We had those bills like thie attached to that deposition as
a statement, and when they remitted the money, we would go
to thie book, and tear the original receipt out.

Qe Your custom was then to take the bill book and make out
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the bill from that, and send it to the tax payer, and then
when they remitted, or sent or paid the money for the taxes,
you would go to this receipt book and sign up the tax receipt
Just as is shown by this book here this morning?

Complainant objested to the question, and to prolong-

ing the examination along this line for the reason, first,

that the matter inquired about hae been fully covered

in direct examination, second, because it is not in

rebuttal, not having been touched on in eross-examination.
Q.Continuedt  Bigning the original with a carbon sheet be-
tween the original and duplicate, so that when you signed the
original the carbon would show the signature?

Ans. Yes sir.

Witness Continued:- That was the invariable way in which

the thing was done. Of course, those books were made up
before October lst,- before the taxes were due, and the billse

were sent ocut after January lst, after the taxes became delin-

quent. These tax receipt books were never made up after
October first. We made them up during the month of
S8eptember, That is the tax receipt book. I put the itews

ready to have the receipte signed in thie book,~ the tax
rseelipt book, and that was in September, beforz the taxes
became due.

We never sent out a tax bill such as this attached to
Mrs. Maggle Roberts® deposition until the taxes became
delinguent on Januaby l1lst, becauvse they had until January lst
to pay them without a collector's fee. It was not the cus-
tom nor the habit, to sign receipte except in the duplicate
receipt book.

- A8 to what use we made of the original and duplicate
receipts,- one was for the tax payer and one for ouP recorda.
Every month I would go to this book and take this amount and
enter it on the cash book,~— that"page 52" represented the
page on the cash book. That oash book would be composed of
cash entries of monies collected, and at the same times, we
would take our assessment book, and mark it paide.

As to what is written in the memorandum on the paper
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attached to Mrs, Roberts' deposition in thie case,- "Assessor's
Book of 1906, page 302", — the "302",being in pencil, referred
te the page. Whenever the taxes were pald, we gave them
a receipt on this stub, and at the end of every month we
would go over each stub, and mark it paid, and the tax pay-
ments would not be entered on the assessment beook until the
end of the month. If the taxes for 1906 were paid, that
would have appeared on the 1906 tax book. I would have
made those entries, and I kept those entries.

When I speak of the stubs, I am referring to the du-

plicate in this receipt book about whiech I have been examined
thie morning.
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WILTOK A. COOPER, a witness called on behalf of the
Respondent, after having been first duly sworn, testified
as follows:—

DIRECT EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Cobbs,

MY name is Wilton A. Cooper, and I am a son of Mr.
H. H, Cooper, former Tax Collestor of Baldwin County, Alabama.
Off and on, I was in his office as one of his deputies during
the time he was Tax Collector of Baldwin County from about
1901 to 1908. I was not in the office all the time; I
was in and oute. I was outside collecting delinquent
taxee. I did not stay in the office as much as my brother
Van Cooper
Qe Here is a book, called *#Tax Receipts, 1907, Baldwin
County, Manufactured by Roberts & S8on, Birminghan, Alabama}
upon whick Mr. Rickarby thie morning has examined your brother
Van, concerning signatures in it,-~ I wish you would glance
through that book and see if your signature is signed pn any
of the originals and duplicates for the year 1907%
Ans. (witness pointing out signature onibook) TRat ie mine.
That 1s No. 4925.

Witness Continued:~ The following numbers are also mine:

4927, 4928, 4929, 4930, 4931, 4933, 4934, 4935, 4936, 4937,
4939, 4940, 4941, 4942, 4943, 4944, 4945, 4946, 4947, 4948,
4949, 4952, 4953, 4954, 4959, 4960, 4961, 4962, 4966, 8967,
4970, 4977, 4979, 4981, 4982, 4983, 4984, 4985, 4987, 4988,
4990, 4991, 4998.

I was familiar with my father's signature and hie name,
I° have often seen him write it, I was one of his depu-
ties, and Van, my brother, was hie other deputy. My faher
did not have any other deputies in 1506, but he had had them.
I had a brother-in-law in 1901 or 1902, but not up to that
time. My brother-in law's name was L. E., Stapleton. My
father, so far as I know, did not have any other deputies

besides myself and brother, Van, in 1907 . Van and myself
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were the persons, hie deputies, who stayed in the Collector's
Office at Bay Minette during 1906 and 1907, but Van would

be there most of the time.  He was the office man,
Whenever Van was not there and I was there and had occasion to
go out, I never did authorize anybody eiae to receive tax
monies. 8o far as I ¥now, there was nobody else besides
myself and my brother Van, who had authority from my father

to collsoct tax monies at Bay Minette, or anywhere else in the
Countye. He did not have any deputies down in different
precinets to receive money and give an official receipt. LOts
of people might have received money, but they could not give
an official receipt for it, unless it was signed by him or
his deputies in the office.

I have examined the paper, marked Exhibit "B" +to tlke
depesition of Mrs. Maggle Roberts in this case, purporting to
be a receipted tax bill for the taxes for the year 1906,
and the bill, except the signature, appears to have been made
out by H. V. Cooper; that is my brother, and also the deserip-
ticn of the land, but this signature is not hie signature, nor
is it my father's. It is not my signature either. I do
not know who wrote that signature "H. H. Cooper" on that paper.
I have looked at the date "February, 1906", and I cannot tell
in whose hand-writing that was in, but that looks to have been
done by the one that signed the name. It is not Van's
hand-writing, and is not my father's. My father did not
write a shaky hand; he wrote a firm, beavy hand. I# those
years he was not a sick man,- he was a healthy man.

As to whether I had anything to do with the making up
of the lists of lands for advertisement for sale,- I would
call off from the books the names of delinquents to my brother,
Van, and he would put them down on the list. He and I would
write up the lists. We always checked the list over before
letting it be advertised. We made up that list to-be turned

over to the J¥dge of Probate before he would ever order taxsales.
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My brother Van, and I always ochecked over thie list before 1
turned them over to the Judge of Probate, or to the newspaper
to be advertised. We would get our information, by which
tc make up the lists, from our stub books. Thatbook there
is the r cceipt book,-~ the Tax Book of 1907. Ve would
take that and cheeck up the cash book, and then make oup lists
from that.

There was no way for us to know in February, 1906, what
would be the amounts of money to be paid by the tax payer for
that year 1906. There was no way to know in February,
1907, what amount of money would have to be paid by a tax payer
for the year 1907, The County Commissicners generally met
scmetime during the summer of each year. They usually met
promptly, and always met sometime in the summer and made the
appropriation, and levied the County taxes, and up to that
time,- the time they met and levied the taxes,-we would not
know what the taxes would be.

I never did know of an instance in which taxes were
paid in advance,- before they were due.

As to whether I notice anything peculiar about this
paper which is attached to Mrs. Roberts' deposition as Exhibit
"B* — T notice that it has been torn there, and put together.

I do not understand thate. However, I don't know anything
about that.

As a usual thing, Van, my brother, got the mail from
the PCet 8ffice, and attended to the mail. I never received
tax monies for 1¢06 from Mrs. Mary James or Mrs. Maggie Roberts
or anyone else for them, that I know of. I do not remember
that I did.

If there was a tax receipt for 1906 of if there were
a tax bill signed in my father's name in my hand-writing, I
would recognize 1t, Those tax receipt books were stored
away 1n the vault there when we were done with theme Téat is

the lagt I knew of them. I suppose when we got through with
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them, they would be in the custody of the man that succeeded
my father in office. I do not know about that. Those
were books furnished by the COunty.

When the tax payment was made, we never receipted the
tax bill that was sent out to show the tax money due, but we
had a page in the tax receipt book, and we would go to the tax
receipt book, and get the receipt, and throw this bill in the
waste basket, and sign the receipt in the book. We always
signed these receipts in duplicate; so that when we signed
the original, the duplicate would alsc be there to showthe
signature.

It certainly was not the custom to sign bills like the
one which is attached to the deposition of Mrs. Roberts, and
I never did it. That signature of my father's name on that
exhibit attashed to Mrs. Roberts' deposition is not my father's
signature, nor is it mine. It is not my dbrother, Van's,
either. It is not the signature of anybody that I knowe.

80 far as I know, I have not got any paper with my father's
signature on it, but I would know his signature wherever I
would see it.

Qe If Mr. Rickarby will show you the tax papers which he
has with the name of H. H. Cooper signed on them, will you
8ay whether it is the signature of your father, or not?

Ans, I will, yes sir.

Qe And will you ask Mr. Riockarby to furnish you any such

paper as he has here now? Ans. Yes sir.

Defendant's Counsel asked Mr. Rickarby, Counsel
for Complainant, if he will furniesh witness with
such papers,
Complainant's Counsel, Mr. Rickarby, objected to the
request of Defendant's Counsel, as being improper and

imwaterial, and also irrelevant, and Complainant's

Counsel declired to reply.
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The Solicitor for Defendant here asked the Coumissioner
to note that the Solicitor for Defendant here asked Mre
Rickarby to furnish any such pepere as he may have in
order to show them o the witness on the stadd, in order
that he may be able to testify concerning the signatures

on them, as he has stated ne is familiar with his father's

signature, and that Mr. Rickarby did not furnisn the
,paperss

Solieitor for Defendant also stated that the purpose of
this was to have the witness compare the signatures on
those papers with the signature on the Exhibit abtgohed

to the deposition of Mrs. Maggie Roberts.

Q. Your brother, Van, in his testimony, sald-—-—
Complainant here interposed objection to -the
Defendant's solicitor telling the present wit-
ness, who has been put and kept under the rule,

the substance of what a previous witness has
testified to.

Q. Continued: —-- something about a robbery,--- was the Tax
Collector's office robbed#®

Ans, Yes sir.

Witnese Continued:- I do not remember about when 1t occurred

I cannot even recollect exactly what month, but I know it was
robbeds . It was either in 1906 or 1907,-- I believe 1906
or 1907. It is tco hard for me to recollect, although I was
there at the time, ‘None of us ever did find out or know
anything about who did the robbery. I never knew, and
nobody that I kmew of, I do not remember now just how
much money was stolen, but it was several thousand. I
don't remcmber exactly what it wase, but it was up dn the
thousands.

I do not remember whether it was at a time when collec-
tions had been made in large amounts or small amounts and kept
over, or whether it was at a time when collections had been

made in large amounts. I do not remember how that was.
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We were accustomed to depositing money in the bank. I do not
know how often we made our deposits. My brother Van attended
tc that. He would come to Mobile with the money. I had
nothing to do with it after it got to the office. There was
a bank at Bay Minette at that time. I think the robbery
occeurred between one deposit and another; in fact, I am sure
it was. I do not know how often we made deposits; my brother,
Van, attended to that.
CROSS EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Rickarby,

We were depositing in a bank in Mobile, although there
was a bank in Bay Minette at that time,-- I am pretty sure
of that. As a result of that robbery, my father resigned
shortly after it. He was not able to make his accountings,
and hie bondémen had to make it good. ° Mr. Van Cooper
knew about that at that time,-- I suppose he did. Both of
us8 boys werethere at the time, and both of us were there at
the time my father resigned. Van knew about the robbery,
and he knew that somebody had to make that goode He also
knew that my father did not have it to make it good witn,-
that is, I guess 80,- and he knew that the bondsmen had to
make it good,-- I guess he did,- that is the suppositdon.
My brother Van was right there in the office the whole timee.
When the robbery was done, the safe was drilled, and the bur-
glar was a very able one, and like mostall robberies, there
were some strange features about it, It was a mysterious
robbery all right, The safe was drilled, and all I remember
is seeing that the vault was broken open. I could not
swear whether the lock was drilled from the inside of the
door rather than from the outside, or not.

I have looked at the receipt here in that book,- stubd

No. 4915 in the tax receipt book for 190?, and tast is

Van's signature on 1te The signatures on the following
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stubs are also Van's signatures: Nos, 4906, 4909, 4910,
4971, 4973, 4974, 4976, The signatures on stubs
numbersed 4979 and 4977 are mine.
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Cobbs,

I do not remember right now whether the safe indieated
that dynamite was used, or not, or any other explosive; it
has been 80 long ago. It was a large vault buillt into the

inside of the building, It was put there by the County, and

was a large one,
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H, VAR COOPER, was thereupon recalled as a witness
by the Respondent, and testified further as follows:-

DIRECT EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Cobbs,

I do not remember in which year the robbery occurred, but
I believe it occurred in 1906. I remember that the robbery
oceurred in the Fall of the year; it occurred after October
lst, when the tax monies began to roll in, and it occurred be-
tween times of depositing in the bank. At that time I was
making the deposits myself, and wy father kept the accounts
in the Peoples Bank of Mobile, and had been doing so for years,-
that is8,-- not altogether, but he had heen keeping it taere
for a good while,- the majority of it, and he kept some in tae
Baldwin County bank.

This robbery which has been spoken of was done by the
vault being drilled into and the door opened in that way.
We could not tell whether any dynamite or other explosive had
been used. We learned of the robbery the next morning when
we went over there. It ococurred at night, and we found out
about it the next morning, We were never able to find out
or know anything about who did it. I do not remember about
how much money was lost in that robbery, but the Examiner
checked us up on it. I do not remember the amount.
Whenever we would get a little too much money on hand, we
would make a trip to Mobile and deposit it. We made
our runs and trke d to get everything checked up in November,
and we would then have a good deal of money on hand, and as
soon a8 he would get it oheaked up,'wa would make a trip to
Mobile and deposit it That was about the latter part of
November, and that was our custom. I don't remember about
how long we had been depositing in the Peoples Bank. I guess
about four years. I do not now remember about the date of
the robbery. I am not certain about the year but I think
it was in 1906. It must have been the latter part of 1906.



2l.

I8 the Fall of 1906, but I am not sure of that. My best
recollection 1s that it was in the month of Nevember. I
know it was after October 1l1lst. I never failed to make
a deposit for as long & period as from February to October, and
we were making settlement of tax monies all the time,- every
month.

CROSS EXAMINATION,

By Mr., Rickarby,

I do not vremember how much the robbers got out of
that robbery. I never did see a statement of it. Toat
robbery practically crippled my faher financially. He was
in the turpentine business, and also had a shingle mill business,
and he lost all of that; he had to sell it. I was Cnief
Clerk and general office manager for him up to the time he
resigned. He resigned notlong after that robberys The
robbery crippled him so that he couldnot come across with his
settlements, and his bondsmen had to make it up. I do not
know how much they had to make up. I don't know anything
about that. I helped the examiner check up the books.

The examiner was a fellow with the Fidelity Company, and Mr.
Gorman, I think, was with him, The Fidelity Company was
on my father's bond. Nobody asked for my father's resig-
nation; he just resigneds
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Gobbs,

I do not remember about when he resignedy~~ immediately
after they got the books checked upe. We finished that year
1907 taxes, and Oscar Hall taken charge in 1908. He was
appointed. My father was in office from 1900 to 1908.

He got out of office in July, 1908, The robbery was

checked up by the Examiners in December, immediately after

i1t occurred,
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E. A, COOPER, a witness called on behalf of Respondent,

after having been duly sworn, testified as follows:-
DIRECT BXAMINATION,
By Mr. Cobbs,

My name is E. A, Cooper. I am a son of Mr. H. H. Coopers
I knew his signature of his name, and I have secen him write
it many times.

T an 34 years old. I have examined the paper,
marked Exhibit "B", attached to the deposition of Mrs,

Maggie Roberts in this case, purporting to be a receipted
bill for the taxes for the year 1906, and I have examined
the signature on it. Thét is not my father's signature.

I do not know in whose handwriting that signature is. It
is not the hand-ariting of my brother, Van Cooper,-- it is
not the way I have ever seen him write it. It is not the
signature of my brother, Wilton. It is not my signature.
I never made out a tax receipt in my life.

I won't say whether 1t 1s the signature of any of my
brothers. I know it is not Van'a or Wilton's handwriting,-
nelther is it my father's and it is not mine, but the others
have never had any occasion to sign any receipts o anything
like that, but I am not so familiar with the others' hand-
writing as those I am so closely connected with, None of
the others stayed in the office,-- they did not live there,

I did not stay in the office, and had nothing to do with it
whatever, In 1906 T was here in Mobile going 4o school.
It 1907, I was in Mobile, attending the Medical College, and

I certainly do not know in whose handwriting that signature is.
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~signod B8 Ty pree CER T a0 S
I furt‘her ce'jrtxﬁr‘that am lno‘f: ol;%ounsel or of kin to any of the parties to the cause and am not in
anywise interested in the result thereof. _ _
WITNESS my hand this the / é

Lotub

L



The State of Alabama, Mobile County

Circuit Court

Mrs. Maggie Roberts, ) IN EQUITY
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" ’ AT MOBILE, ALA.

.................................................................................... Esq ., Greeting:
KNOW YE, That we in confidence of your prudence and fidelity, have appointed you, and by these

presents do give you or either of you, full power and authority to take, upon oral examination, the deposition Eof

____Angus Cooper, H. Van Cooper, Wilton Cooper, Arthur Cooper, and

----- S B S S
__________ STy e e CE LIS UREE L e e b
T S i SRS NS S SN s o S A as witnesse€Son part of.. DOTONUANT -~ o e

in the above entitled cause, and therefore we command you or either of you, that at such time and place, or
imes and places, as you may appoint, of which you will give_____ Loy ie TR days’ notice to all the

parties, or their solicitors of record in said cause, viz: to o Be GobbS ,_)u . C Jenkins,

............................................

Solicitars for Defendant, end R LQK&.EDLV}FME = _§_Q1_1_Q itors for

S e e e e e e e o e e e S e S S

you do cause the said witnesses to come before you, or either of you, and then and there

L e on oath, on the interrogatories and cross-interrogatories,

= ':'h 1y be then and there propounded to them by the said part ieg. And that you or either of you, do

PSS i

= 1 examination, and reduce the same into writing and and return the same annexed to this Writ, closed
=4

",
“n
3

inder your seal , or the seal of either of you, into our said Circuit Court, with all convenient speed, that the

,ome may be read in evidence on the trial of the cause aforesaid.

WITNESS: JAMES A. CRANE, Register of our said Court, at office

Ui ® ’ ' this....18 ____ day of ___ March Ty
g (e ] : 1 . )
ENIANOTVY JOYYs ATTEST: . Nl J:,-_Ql_‘_(,?_ze_g_.‘u% ____________
‘ / Register
\ > :



S

TO THE COMMISSIONER :

In executing the within commission, you will please be particular in observing the following rules:

Your certificate must show that you caused the witnesses to come before you at some specified time and place,
or times and places; that said witnesses are known or have been made known to you, and that they were duly
sworn by you; that they testified as it is set down; that the testimony was by you reduced to writing, and that
it was subscribed by the witnesses in your presence after having been first read over to them. And further, that
you are not of kin nor of council to either party to the suit and that you are not in any manner interested in the
result thereoi. All the papers returned by you should be attached. together, all enclosed in an envelope; this
envelope should be sealed up by you, and across the seals of the same you should write your name or names.
The title of the case must be endorsed on the outside o} the envelope; also the names of the witnesses examined,
and whether for the complainant or defendant. On the commission itself must be marked the amount of your
Re‘eiesb,_lanc}\}f paid, by whom. The package should then be directed to the Register, Circuit Court Mobile County,
obile, Ala. ; s :
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MAGGIE ROBERTS, NO.
_ Complainant.
IN EQUITY
VS.
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
BUCHMANN ABSTRACT &

INVESTMENT COMPANY, COUNTY, ALABAMA.
Respondent.
T0 Mr. 57" 0, HenkKinsg, Solicitor for Respondent:.

Please take notice that upon the submission of this
cause the Complainant will offer documentary evidence, including
that already introduced, as follows:

1. Certified copy of will of Thomas James,

3. dgg%ﬁagﬁaﬁsﬁggrvf'patent to Simon Brewton to lands

involved in this cause.

= il mf’n&( deed of Simon Brewton and wife to
Ray Brewton. - 5
4, m—d deed from Ray Brewton to Thomas

5. Deed of Ellen Morris to liaggie Roverts.

S. James.

6. Deed of Mary Duell and John P, Duell to Maggile
Roberts.

7. Certified copy of Tract Book entry, United States
to Simon Brewton.

8. O0fficial receipt for taxes for year 1804,
8. Official receipt for taxes for year 1908,

10, Certified copy of assessment of Mary James for years
1805 and 1908.

11, Official Tax Receipt Book for 1907 for Baldwin County.

12, Letter of H. H. Cooper, Tax Collector, to Complainant,
dated May 31, 1808, and attached to Mrs. Roberts' deposition,

13, Certified copy of Tax Collector's report tc the Probate
Court made May, 1907, as to taxes for tax year of 1806, and decree of
Probate Court on said report.

14, Original Delinquent Decree Docket No, 5 pertaining to
report of Tax Collector and decree of Court for 1908 taxes.

15, Certified copy of complaint in suit of Baldwin County
ve H. H. Cooper, as principal, and United States Fidelity & Guaranty

, Company, as sureties, in the Baldwin County Circuit Court,

16, Certified copy of complaint in sult of State of
Alabama vs H. H. Cooper, as principal, and United States Fidelity &
Guaranty Company, as surety, in the Circuit Court, Baldwin County.

: 17, Certified copy of judgment rendered in the Circuit
Court of Baldwin County in favor of the State of Alabama and against
H. H., Cooper and United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, as surety,
u his official bond as Tax Collector,

/



18, Certified copy of judgment rendered in the Circuit
Court of Baldwin County against H. H. Cooper and United States
Fidelity & Guaranty Company, as surety, upon his official bond as
Tax Collector,

19, Certified copy of indictment found in the Cirouit
Court of Baldwin County against H. H. Cooper.

80, Affidavit of Henry D. Moorer as to filling deposition
of Cooney and Wolf,

21, Affidavit of E. G. Riokarby as t to depositio .of Mrs.

Roberts, . o — _V s
- B ullllif’ : 4.,7 1,
7 P o > E' ¢ P [ 111 L] o
et e by, 77 — ‘ d“" &2
= 1A — ~ T === (= = o s e ST o
sz ./

[ s /4 '
\ LA L= —_— L=
' -~ -
; ' g M
‘ ¥ 1 L

Solicitors(for Complainant,

We hereby acknowledge receipt of & copy of the foregoing notice

this the thirteenth day of August 1921.
A c :t;;z _“:’x,«a({v\/*a —

Of Counsel for -Zespondent.



No.
=N Ry Qe T R
CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY.

MAGGIE. ROBERTS,
Complainent.

B8

" BUCHMANN ABSTRACT & INVESTMENT
COMPANY, Respondent.

GOMPLAINANT 'S
NOTICE OF.PA0POSED DUCUMENTARY
EVIDZNCE.

RICKARBY & BEEBE,
8olicitors for Complainmht

e ——



Maggie Roberts, )

Complainant |
¢ireuit Court,Baléwin County,

—
f N

ve

Buckmamn Abstract & InVestment
Company, Defendent )

-

%o Mess S. C. Jemkins end - Hogam; -2
Hotice '-'-9 heraby given thet Oompla.mant :m& G-*osé‘ ;&m.-:“' -
n ovidenece

dent, Meggie Hoberts, in the above styled cause will offer/at the
hea.ring of sedid cauge the following aO'?man'bary evidaonce:

= Da.‘bnt UeSst0 Sinon Drawto “Auguet 106KH,1894;
T STOm: 0 L qntol?ay"’revrbonda*ad
anuary debd Brom Ra;y Brewton %o | ../
James , dateiDeo 26%h 19 gertific d copy of Will of Eltoma

Jemes datedOet 3,1902, duly admitte. to probate June 6,1904;

Decd #wrom Rllen liorris to Hoprle Dobeorts,dated Sep® 6,19163

offieinl receipt for texes 'pos of Haggie Boberts, N0o«2008; official
tox r;ggipﬁs of lMegrie Robezds for 1008 =mni:Xens, numbercd 2 2425

‘end 2788;certified copy of true bill egeinst H.E.Gooper. £iled Oct
30,1908; cortified copy of trme bill against H.H.Cocper,filed Oct

0, 908- certified copy of eomplaint of Baldwin County, versus

5 Hnnrr H.Cooper md %ho Uni'bea. ‘Btetes Fidelity and Gue.mnt;y Company;
m:lfied eopy of Juégement ppuins t Homry e (ogper and United

|
Ste ,m.mdmimm Co ...4
of Baldwin Sowry 09; BerTITIO0 i

In of United S‘E&'&@B 1;0 Sicon Brem;on, for lands deseridbed,
the bill of comlaint; certifiec copy of Assesswenisol Negy es

for yemrs 1905 end 19063 deed From lery Duell snd John P, Dunll,

dated June 27th,1921; reoeipt for texoes assessed to liaxy Janes

for year 1906; gortiried copy of that part of Delinguent and deecree |
Docket los B ,per'baining to llaxy Jemes Property, paege 122; Deliagquent :
end deeree Docket no B, iden‘biﬁoa in Eepcaiim of James M. '¥albz. '

PO = i

August 8th,1981a

§_ CTToEHor for Hespondent

Receivod eopy of foregoing, this



MAGGIE ROBERTS,COMPLAINANT, )
) NO. 326,
Vs ) IN EQUITY,.
BUCHMAN ABSTRACT & INVESTMENT ; IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
COMPANY ,RESPONDENTS AND CROSS- ; OF MOBILE COUNTY,ALA,
COMPLAINANTS.

Comes the Complainant and moves the Court to re-
open the cause and modify the final paragraph of the de-
cree of April tenth, Nineteen Hundred and Eighteen, adjudg-
ing the Oross-Complainant @8 ‘the owner of the land,upon
the following grounds:

FIRST: Because at the hearing of the cause, Complainant
was prevented from offering in evidence her tax receipt
showing the taxes were pald for the year in which the lands
were sold,by the statement of the Court from the bench to
the effect that the one issue was one of possession and
that should said receipt seem to be material, Complainant
would be allowed to reopggﬂgaid cause, and make proper proof
of the authenticity of said receipt,which Complainant was
ready and willing to do.

SECOND: Because from the finding of the Court as expreésed
in the opinion, the possession of both parties to the cause
was & scrambling possession, which would not sustain the
cross-bill any more than the original bill.

THIRD: Because evidence of Respondents'alleged possession
was dependent upon the admission of its tax deed which was
not admissible under Chancéry Rule 64,

Soie o o \iesonibol botg, (Broe g et
Soliel 8 for Complainant,
We acknowledge receipt of & copy of the foregoung metion this the 18th

A U.Méaé’/"/ g e 7?/"”‘/4:"”’

Solicitors for Respondent and Cross=-com=
plainant.




No. 326. G . ~

Maggie Roberts,
VS,

Buchman Abstresct & Investment

company.

Motion to modify decree
of April 10, 1918.

Filed April 19th., 1918,

BN B Open

Register.

e




Complainant
ve

Maggie Roberts, ;
no 251

)

)

In the Circuit Court of Baldwin County
Buchman Abstract & )

In Equity,.
Investment Company.)

Comes now the respondent and cross complainant and mowes to0 exclude -

the paper purporting to be the certified copy of assessment of Mrs, Mary

ames for the year 1905 upon the ground it 15 irreleve, and
J O‘L}Ymm’w p i §Wﬂ6 R ?L gf’ i < J'nlzuf“w‘/
immaterial e o L o T R S S . Iy)
M i AL VAW ey, B TR
/4 JLhwqp-i% Do e s’ i// &iw (/R aaf ]

Solicitors for reépondent & Cross Complainant
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Maggie Roberts. No 251

Complainant,

In The Circuit Court of Baldwin County
ve

In Equity .
Buchman Abstract &

e Pt N N S e

investment Company .

Comes now the respondent and croes- complainant and moves t0 exclude

the papers numbered 336, No (21) 326 and Which” wele purporting to be
certified copies of Indictments from the Circuit Court of paldwin County
against H., H. Cocper upon the following grounds 1st because sald indietments

show_ on their face to have been for alledged acts and doing of y.H. Goper-

-

<

inTegard to the taames for the year 1907 and for failing to pay over t

) F%&na which had come into his hands for the month 0r Uctoocr, 1907 and the
' month of . November 1927 23nd because they are illegal, irrelevent and mms-~

ter;&l 3r§. Because they ;are &bsolutely foreign to all the issues in tH g
‘cause. and are evidently offered for the purpose of predjudicing thed -
court 4th because the introduotion of

‘ such foreign metters oan only sengve
%0 multily the issues in the case and m

uddy the stre
there is no evidence

eonviction under eithe n

PedToc Cre Y&
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MAGGIE ROBERTS, COMPLAINANT, ; NO, 11,710.
Vs

BUCHMANN ABSTRACT & INVESTMENT
COMPANY, RESPONDENT.

IN CHANCERY AT MOBILE.

Comes the Complainant and moves to amend Paragraph
3rd of the Bill of Complaint, heretofore filed in this cause, to
read as follows:

- n3rd. That no suit is now pending to enforce,
test or determine the validity of the claim, interest, title or

encumbrance of the respondent or the title of the complainant."

Solicitoréijr Complainant.

I herewith accept service of a copy of the foregoing

motion and waive further notice of its filing.

/(%é&/é// ;
%{7 22 [/ - A b eiant

Solicitor“for Respondent.s




In Chancery at Mobile, Alabama.

Meggie Roberts,

VS

; Buchmen Abstract & lInvestment Co




Assessment Book No. l Page ﬁ\ 3

No....L099. . Baat myemaetet e 5 I B 192 bt

ReCeived of T 3 .

the sum of feac Kas | M L.......... o Lo &E[...Dollars,
in full amount of Taxes dueithe State of Alabam d County of Baldwin, 1923. e /
Total Value of Real Estate, $.... fem ‘t%\b Total Value of Personal Property, $l]‘\{{ _________
Tax Due October 1, 1923 Tax Rate, $1.80 per $100 Valuation Delinquent Jan. 1, 1924

Total State and County Tax....., L ] 55.1./ o £ ..y

R
Special Disl@'&hoo i Ay lk»tai o -"--'"L ‘f‘ v
—— i ;
District No.._ 2., . 28k . . v T w
Fees,

J P4
<
z Total State and County Tax.................||.... ;b ’ 7_*
I} [
& Interest. L \57
Printer. Judge Notice.
——
Aggregate Amount - i' n‘ ,/ ‘*&l

ax Collector, Baldwin C8unty, Ala.

25578 MARSHALL & BRUCE CO., NASHVILLE
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MAGGIE ROEERTS,
COVPLAIHEANT, ¥0.

78 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,

BUCHIANN ASSTRACT &
INVESTUENT COMPANY, _

I¥ EQUITY.

-

RE’S!%@FI‘T.T. - - M-‘ R —

DEPOSITIONS OF WITNESSES TOR RESPONDENT TAKEN

¥ THE ABOVE ENTITLED CAUSE UNDER THE COMMISSION

e —

HERETQT™ORE ISSUED OUT OF THE CIRCUIT COURT IR

SATD CAUSE. = SAID DEPOSITIONS BEING TAKEN- AT THE

_OFFICE OF JESSE I, HOGAN, VAN ANTWERP BUILDING,

" THOBILE, ALABAMA, ON THE 13tk DAY OF JULY, 1991,

RICHARBY & BEEBE, of counsel for Compladnant,
SAUUEL C. JENKINS AND JESSE F. HOGAN, of counsel

for Respondent.

CLARA B, CROSSLAYD, Commissioner,

e



BB EEI-O0N EE

I, Clarae B. Crossland, Commissioner under the comniis—

"

sion neretofore issued out of theCireuit Court in said cause,
! P sl ———

3o neTreYy cervilythat uader the power conferred upop me by.said
comnission I caused the said J. Rogers Burgett and W. W. Boyles,
witnesses for the respondent, who were made known t0 me, andwho
were made known 1o me to be the identical witnesses named in ssid
depositions, to come Hefore me &1 the of"ice of Jesse F, Hogan,
Van Aantwerp Buildidg, Mohile, Alaheme, dn the 13th dey of July,
921; that said witnssses were first duly sworn by me as steted;
that they were then sxamined by Elliot G, Richarby, Esg., and
Jessea F, Hogan, Esq., solitors for complanant and respondent, and
testified in response thereto as it is herein above written: that

their testimony was hy me pedieced 1o wpiting as eiven by them, end

22 near as uight be in the identiecal languege of sald witnesses, and

&

that the gignetures of the saild witnessesto thelr #epositions and
the rending ol the testimony to the respective witnesses, were waived
by cdunsel for the res-ective narties to the suit.

I further certify that I am not of counsel or of kin
to any of the psrties to the cause, and am not in any wise in-
terasted in.the result thereof.

X
the\

Witness my hand this day of August, A. D. 1921,

Commissioner.
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COMPLATNANT?

‘.l_'S
TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY.

BUCHLJAITT ASSTRACT

P el P i o
-4
|

INVESTMEST COMPANY, = IN EQUITY.
\
)
2 RESPONDENT., )

AGREEMENT OF COUNSEL.

Now come Riekarby & Bebed, Esgs., solicitors for com-

plainent,end Ssmuel C. Jenkins, Esq., and Jesse F. Hogan, Esqg.,
solieitors Tor respondent, and agree that the depositions of Mr,

J. RoBers Burgett and the deposition of Mr. W. W. Boyles, $vitnesses

for respondent, may be Tiled in said cmusewithout having been read
over by the commissioner to saild witnesses and without heing signed

by sald witnesses respsctively; and the solieitors for the com—
cpressly wmaive any objections to each of seid depasiticns
because of the Tailure of the ecommissioner to read over sald depo-

sitions to the respective witnesses and because said witnesses heve

not signed their- respective depositions.

Soligitors for Compleinant.

Solicitors for Respondent.



DEPOSITION OF MRB. J. ROGERS BURGETT.

My name is J. Rogers Burgett. My present position
is assistant ceshier at the Peoples Bank of Mobile. I have held
that position forthree years, Prior to that I was paying teller
@t the Peoples Bank for about six years. Prior to that I was
excuenge afd note teller at the Peoples Banle:wDurdmgsthis Doriod i
of time I heve hed experience of examining signatures of various
people. During this period I have had & great deal to do with
identifying signatures. The work of peying teller has almost
entirely to do with the recognition snd Identification of signe-
tures,
Mr. B‘rgett I hand you a paper marked
"taz receipt for 1908" addressed to
Mary Jdones which purports to be signed by
H. H, Cooper, Tax Oollector of Baldwin

County, dated TFebruary 1908. Will you please
examine that signature of H. H, Cooper?

.

Witness todk said paper handed him and
examined it.

Ans, Thet T not—the signature of Mr, H, H.
.Cooper, as I remember it belkng on file at
the Peoples Bank, I know Mr, H. H. Ceoper's
signature,

g Mr, Burgett, I am handing you now what pur-—
ports to be a duplicate tax receipt book for
Beldwin County, #3826, lagzie Roberis vs
Buehnann Abstract Investment Company, filed
Jenuary 9, 1920, and signed by J. A. Crane,
Register. I eall your attention especially
to the duplieate reeeipt #4979, waieh pur-
ports o be signed by E. H, Coopsr. Will
you plesee examine that signature?

Witness took sald peper handed him and examined
it.

Ans, Thet is not Mr. Cooper's signature as I re-
member it being on file st the Peoples Bank,

Q. Mr. Burgett, will you please eowmpare the sig—
neture on the tax bill whiech T have previously
shown you with the signature on duplicate receipt
#4979, and state whether in your opinion the
signatures on the tax bill for 1906 was written
by the man who made the signature on the tax
receipt #4979,

Ans. In my opinion it is not.

D

Will you please state your reasons for thinking
that the two signatures are not masde by the
sgme man?

Ans. Weburality I do not think they are the same.



| o g e

o

— L —

The Torming of the handwriting is not
tie same. In my opinion the writing
is altogether different.

Q. Stdate whether or not, assunming that
the signature shown on the tax receipt
#4979 is a stendard signature, the signa—
ture attached to the tax receipt for 1906
is such that 1f it were presented at the
bank it would be accepted as a genuine
signature,

- ABE. Not with me 2t the paying tE11ET W ENAQN s

W. W. BOYLES, & witness cealled on behalf of the respon—
dent, after hoing first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMTINATION BY HESTE 7. HOGAN, ESQ.

My name is William Walter Boyles., I am assistant eashier
for the Peoples Bank of Mobile., I have held this position for sbout
three years., Before that I was auditor of the Peoples Bank of
Mobile. T held this position for sbout fourt=en months. Prior to
that I was bookkeeper for two years, Prior to that I was individual
vookkesper—Por-gbout seven"vears,

Q. Mr., Boyles, I am handing you what purports to
be & tax bill for 1906, Baldwin County, which
purports to be signed by H. H. Cooper and
dated February 1906. Will you please examine
that signature?

Witness took said paper handed him and examined
it.

Qe I am now hdnding you a Auplicate tax receipt
#4975 inh whet purports.tb be B book of tax
receipts for 1907, Baldwin County. Will you
please examine the signature on the tax
receipt #4579, and compare that signature
with the signature to the tax bill which I
have just handed to you? 8State whether in
your opinion they were made by the same person.

Complainant objects to the evidence of the
witness upon the ground that L® has not been
shown thet he is an expert; and to each of
and every answer to all questions &s calling
for the opinion of an hend-writing expert.

Ans, I think they were made by different persons.
stete what diflerence.

Ans. I can sse no comparisdn in the Torming of any
0T the letters. The eorresponding letters
in the two signatures seem to be formed in a
different way.

State wheither, in your opinion, the differsnce
between the two signatures eould be sxplainéd by
assuming thet they were made by the same person;



Ans,

end that when he made the signature to the tax
bill he was drunk, sieck, or suffering from
some nervousydisorder or mental agitation.

I do not think it eould be, unless it was
premediatated to show the irregularity.

Mr. Boyles, will you please examine duplieate
tax receipts #4903, #4904, #4925, and compare
these signatures with the signature upon the
tax hill for 1908; and then please gtate
whether or not, 1n your opinion, the signature
on the tﬂx‘blll;t:: ypddid Foobiae g

|

do not think they were.

CROSS EXAMINATION 7Y ELLIOT G. RICKARBY, ESQ.

Ans.

Q.

Ans,

Qe

B T e —

Ans,

o recglipl WEE mol-writien by o rmen under the

Mr, Boyles, are you familiar with the divergence
from the normal in signatures of men who zre
drunk?

I have seen them very ofen, 1 have never been
called to act upon one,

You have never been teller, have you?

I have not. My work wes after they have passed
the léller, I passed - upon the signatures and
endorsements in the hank c1ear1n53. That is my
daily duty.

Referring to the guestion of & drunken signature
are you gositive that the signature on the tax
infTluence ? some intox iuwnt or strong excite—
ment, who.signed the name of H. H. Oocoper to
tax receipts #4966 or #4979,

I can not see that these signatures ®were written
by the sams party.

Gould it bBe possiblethat they are written by
the same party oan the theory that the signeatiure
on the tax receipt wes an attempted disguise®

It might be premeditated, but no letters compere,

Do you find any resemblance in the loop of the
"C" in Croper? TIs there no point of mesemb lance
in the elevation of the "oo"?%

The second "o" in the juestioned signature
looks like an "a."y¥ The letters in #4966 are
very distinct.

Would you say the "p" in Cooper is similar or
dissinmilar®?

I would say it were dissimilar.

-

When you state that the signatures were written
by different men do you state it as a positive
fact or your opinion?

It is only my opinion.

Are you prepared to say they weee not written

by the same person?

Yo, but my opinion is that they were written
by different persons.

Are you personslly ascquainted with Mr, Joseph
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“*ullowing seperete end several grounds: It is
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D. Beroujohn of the First National Bank?
I know him, but not intimately.

Do you- know anything of his standing as & jJudge
of signatures?

I do not.

Do you know whether or not he has been long
in the employ of that bank?

I have heard ef.bim.fox
Tong*he has bHean conne

can not say.

Is your Tamildarity with handwriting based
upon & study of ehirography as & seience or
is it preetical experience et the Peoples
Bank? .

Praciical experience.

Do you know anything of the qualificetions of
ur. George %. Rossen?

I know nothing of Mr. Rossen's gbility in mak-

ing comparisone of signetures. T only know him

by his reputetion es en auditor. 4s to his .
expert knowledge of handwriting T know nothing. o

Is his standing high?
Respandent ob jects to the question upon the
irrelevant, #llegel, and immeterdal: and calls

for hearsay; it calls for theopinien of the
witness,

It ds.

Respondent moves to edclude the answer upon
the grounds ascigned by way of objeetion to
the question,

In your opinion is the disputed signature written
by & men thet was sober, or in goed health, or
by one who wes intoxicated or under some strong
excitement?

T see no indieation of any nervousness whatigoever,

REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY JESCE ¥. HOGAN,ESQ.

Q.

Ans.,

Q.

Ang,

Mr. Boyles, is the cxpresscion of opinion as to .
Whe baeke0r B0l tho Sigrcture such as ‘Lle one 4
written onm the tax bill for 1806, written by~ uarsi
& man intoxiceted, sick or nervous, highly 1
speeulative? T
Complainent objects to the question upon the k
ground that the witness has not qualified es \
e metaphysician. The opinion ealled for is

in thet line, rather then on expert handwriting.

No.

Is an opinion ebout whether or not e signature
sueh &s the one in question by & man while
sick, intoxiecated or highly nervous ¢ ertain

or uncertain?

As & rule you ¢an find some similerilty in sig-
nstures between e drunken or sick person end
thelr normal signature,
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THE STALE OF ALABAMA,
i e CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.
ot LA AP Rl R TS LR County. | ’

P00 Olazrs B Crogsland,

KNOW Y'E, That we, having full faitl in yowr pradence and competertey, have appointed you Comanission -
ers, and by these presents do authorize you, oramy orne-ei-inore of-yousal such time and place as youw may appoint,
to eall before you and examine. . £05ex. W Burgelt, Walsex W-Boyles, == =-=-Wildenan, ..

mmmimmmmmmambuEL,  Wilton Cooler aHeVen Coonern,

as witnesses in behalf of ... Respondent.,. e @ cautse pending in owr Cirvewit Cowrt of
R i PR 0 mmh/, of said State, T3 T AT o S O consnl. S S
ie Hoberts, g 2
......................................................................................................................................................................... i Complainant......
iid .
_Buchmon Absipre 2ct :nd In

on oath to be by you administer ed, upon intorrosatoriee=Ur 1 exam tion
ol et con e LT

to take and certify the depositio 2 i CR ( saine
: JY the deposition..._of the witnessSEand refur ! 80 : il
mand vetwrn the sane to our Court, with all convenient speed,

wnder yowr liand.

Witness........ 2200, B Ol ks nta J T T

Redister,




DIRECTIONS FOR EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES UPON INTERROGATORIES.

1. If the time and place of executing the Commission are named therein, or in a notice appended thereto, the testimony must |
be taken at the time and place designated; if no tinie and place are designated, the Commissioners will call the witness before them )
at such time and place as they may appoint, and administer to him an oath to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth, in answer to the interrogatories to be propounded to him. The time and place of examining witnesses should be stated in the
caption of the deposition.

2. The caption and deposition should he as follows: .
THE STAT'E OF AT ABAMA, ]
N E o e J
Deposition of Richard Howe, a witness sworn (or affirmed, as the case may be) on the.............. day 0f19,
A i said State and County; inder and: by virttie 'of 2 commissiontissued out of the
Court of....... el @ certain cause therein pending between James Jones, the plaintiff (or complainant),

and Samuel Young, defendant (or respondent). The said Richard Howe., being first duly sworn to speak the truth, the whole
truth, and'nothing but the truth, doth depose and say as follows:

To the first interrogatory he saith: (Here write the answer of the witness as nearly as may be in the language of the wit-
ness, using the first person where he uses it).

To the second direct interrogatory he saith: (Write the answer to this interrogatory, and all others, as directed above).

If there are cross or rebutting interrogatories, go through with them in the same manner; thus:

To the first cross interrogatory he saith, etc.

To the second cross interrogatory he saith, etc.

To the first rebutting interrogatory he saith, etc.

Neither party should be permitted to put to the witness, during his examination,- any verbal question or suggestion; and if
anything of the kind is done by either party, the Commissioner should write it down in the deposition just as it occurred.

The testimony may be written down by any one or more of the Commissioners, by the witness himself, or by any disinterested
third party in the presence of the Commissioners, and be read over to the witness if he desire it, and must be subscribed by him.

3. The Commissioners must then add their certificate, as follows:

We, (or I, if only one acts), the undersigned, Commissioners in said commission named, hereby certify that we are not of
counsel or of kin to any of the parties to this cause, nor in any manner interested in the result thereof; that we are personally
acquainted with said witness, | K———, and know him to be the identical person named in said commission (or have had proof
made before us of the personal identity oi the witness, and that he is the identical person named in said commission); that he was
sworn and examined as above stated; and that his evidence was taken down, as near as might be, in his own language, and was sub-

scribed by him in our presence on the......ceennday Of . = 19 ., at the place above stated.
[z -] E. I,
1 A | G. H:

Commissioners.

1f the Commissioners are not personally acquainted with the witness, they must have proof made before them that he is the
identical person named in the commission, and so certify.

If the witness claims for his attendance, the Commissioners should state in their certificate the number of miles traveled, the
number of days the witness attended, ferriage paid, if any, ete.

4. 1f any exhibits, writings, or papers are produced and used as evidence by the witness, they shall be annexed to the deposi-
tion to which they relate, and shall be identified by suitable letters or marks.

If the testimony cannot Le tuken in one day, i Commissioners, noting the same, may continue from day to day until com-

pleted.
S = S he-Commissioneisowilldold-the-depositionsyeommission, i gutories apd-exhibits, t-sealed ‘ paseals -
| “They will write their name or names across each seal, and direct thus: j 5. , r .
' Mailed thee Xt Ay Bl S B
AB e X
2 G. H.
C,TSD S To (give name and style of Clerk, Register, or Judge of Probate, as the case may be),
Hepositionor eEndlIENT 2 e e sy e o e - County, Alabama.
If sent by private conveyance, should be endorsed: “Forwarded by R A, the.. oo day of.a.. 19
The package must be delivered to the officer to whom it is directed. The person bringing the deposition will be required to take an
oath that it has not been opened or altered since he received it.
The Commissioner must return the commission.
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